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From: Swetkis, Doreen
To: Nihoa, Puanani (staff)
Subject: FW: copy for MPA Tacoma postcard
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 12:59:32 PM


Here you go!
 
Doreen Swetkis, Ph.D.
Director, Master of Public Administration Program
Member of the Faculty
The Evergreen State College
2700 Evergreen Parkway, Lab I 3011
Olympia, WA 98505
O:  360-867-5320
F:  360-867-6794
evergreen.edu/mpa
 


From: Swetkis, Doreen 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 9:57 AM
To: Bustetter, Susan <bustetts@evergreen.edu>
Subject: RE: copy for MPA Tacoma postcard
 
Thanks!
 
 
Doreen Swetkis, Ph.D.
Director, Master of Public Administration Program
Member of the Faculty
The Evergreen State College
2700 Evergreen Parkway NW, Lab I 3011
Olympia, WA 98505
360.867.5320 Office
evergreen.edu/mpa


From: Bustetter, Susan
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 4:21 PM
To: Swetkis, Doreen
Subject: RE: copy for MPA Tacoma postcard


Ok, I put Feb 28th on the form. 
 
Susan Bustetter
she/her pronouns
Director of Integrated Marketing and Web Technologies
The Evergreen State College
www.evergreen.edu
(360) 867-6626 office
(360) 742-9915 cell


From: Swetkis, Doreen
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Bustetter, Susan
Subject: RE: copy for MPA Tacoma postcard
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Sometime this quarter so I can hit the Tacoma streets with it in spring.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Swetkis, Doreen <swetkisd@evergreen.edu>; Paape, Nani <paapen@evergreen.edu>
Subject: RE: copy for MPA Tacoma postcard
 
Hi Doreen,
 
What is the due date for this postcard?
 
Susan Bustetter
she/her pronouns
Director of Integrated Marketing and Web Technologies
The Evergreen State College
www.evergreen.edu
(360) 867-6626 office
(360) 742-9915 cell


From: Swetkis, Doreen
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 2:36 PM
To: Bustetter, Susan; Paape, Nani
Subject: copy for MPA Tacoma postcard


Hello!  Per Susan’s request that I send y’all copy for a large postcard advertising the launch of an
 MPA cohort at our Tacoma site (or can we say “campus”?), here’s what I have:
 
FRONT of POSTCARD:
MPA logo in upper left corner (attached to this email); pretty design; large and centered:  “Spread
 the Word…Evergreen’s MPA Program is coming to Tacoma!”
 
BACK OF POSTCARD, LEFT SIDE ONLY:
The Evergreen State College’s Master of Public Administration (MPA) Program is expanding to
 Tacoma!
MPA electives @ Evergreen’s Tacoma site beginning Fall 2018:
Health Policy
Public Finance
Nonprofit Theory & Practice
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Take and elective and see if an Evergreen MPA is right for you!
 
MPA Tacoma learning community (cohort?) starting Fall 2019!  Check website for details:
 evergreen.edu/mpa/tacoma
 
THE SMALL PRINT:
* Completing MPA electives does not guarantee acceptance into Evergreen’s MPA Program.  If
 accepted into the Program, MPA Tacoma site electives can count toward your MPA Degree. Check
 evergreen.edu/mpa/apply  for details.
 
 
Thank you both for working on this and helping to make an MPA Tacoma cohort launch a success! 
 Next steps will be setting up and getting information posted at evergreen.edu/mpa/Tacoma.  I can
 get you course descriptions for the electives as soon as needed.
 
Regards,
 
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
 





